

Bruce Blunden
Manager Approvals
Illawarra Coal Holdings Pty Ltd
Via: NSW Planning Portal
03/10/2025

Subject: Dendrobium Mine Area 3C Longwall 21A – SMP Approval Management Plans

Dear Mr Blunden

I refer to the management plans submitted in accordance with Conditions 12 and 14, Schedule 3 and Conditions 8 and 10, Schedule 4 of Longwall 21A Subsidence Management Plan Approval for the Dendrobium Coal Mine (Da 60-03-2001), including:

- *Dendrobium Area 3C Longwall 21A Watercourse Impact, Monitoring, Management, and Contingency Plan* (Revision J.2, September 2025)
- *Dendrobium Area 3C Swamp Impact, Monitoring, Management, and Contingency Plan Longwall 21A* (Revision I.2, dated 23 September 2025)
- *Dendrobium Area 3C Longwall 21A Sandy Creek Road 24 Adaptive Management Plan* (Revision 2, dated 26 September 2025)
- *Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan Longwall 21A Dendrobium Area 3C* (Revision F5.1, dated 26 September 2025)
- *Dendrobium Area 3C Longwall 21A Dendrobium 3C Grinding Groove 1 (52-2-5034) and Sandy Creek Road 23 (52-5-0275) Monitoring Plan* (Revision 1, dated 30 July 2025)

I also acknowledge your responses to the Department's review comments and request for additional information. I also note Prof. Bruce Hebblewhite's review comments on the *Dendrobium Area 3C Longwall 21A Sandy Creek Road 24 Adaptive Management Plan*. I acknowledge that the plan has been revised to address Prof. Bruce Hebblewhite's comments.

The Department has carefully reviewed the documents and is satisfied that they meet the requirements of Conditions 12 and 14, Schedule 3 and Conditions 8 and 10, Schedule 4 of Longwall 21A Subsidence Management Plan Approval for the Dendrobium Coal Mine (DA 60-03-2001).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the abovementioned plans.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plans and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Polina Golberg 02 8275 1072.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'J Evans', with a stylized, cursive script.

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary